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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: Bidders 
 
From: Alfred A. Barbato, Director of Purchasing 
 
Re:       American Flags 12” x 18” for Veterans Administration  
 
Date:    February 14, 2023  
 
Thank you for bidding on the above Bid Ref #2215 
 
Please be advised the above-mentioned bid has been awarded to following lowest qualified bidders:  
 
Bidder Price Per Dozen 3/8” Number of Flags Total Amount 
Fred’ Flags of Fairport, NY $10.92 1,855 Dozen $20,256.60 

 
Bidder Price Per Dozen 5/16” Number of Flags Total Amount 
Metro Flag of Warton, NJ $10.80 1,198 Dozen $12,938.40 

 
Total $33,195.00 

 
Thank you  


